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From: David Hohnstein
To: "Paul Clow"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: "Meagan Leach"; Joseph, Sean
Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit Water Balance and Supplemental Water Supply
Date: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:49:13 PM


Good afternoon Paul,
I’ve taken the opportunity to review the two RFP’s you have provided  for the Water Balance of
Geraldine Lake and the Supplemental Water Supply.  At this time I have no comments on the water
balance item.  For the supplemental water supply, I was unable to find an area that addressed the
potential impact(s) to other users, would identify other users or compensation to other users as
required by the Act under sec. 48.3, 58 or 60.  As part of the assessment of the supplemental water
source, a determination of traditional use or other users may be of concern.  It would be beneficial
to determine if these areas need to be addressed prior to moving towards an application for
amendment and needing to provide that information at that time.
 
Hope this is of some assistance,
 
David Hohnstein
DTS, Nunavut Water Board
 
From: Paul Clow [mailto:P.Clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 7:08 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein
Cc: Meagan Leach
Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit Water Balance and Supplemental Water Supply
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
Have you been able to review the terms of reference for the Water Balance and Supplemental
Water Supply? Do you have any comments?
 
Thanks,
 
Paul Clow
Project Officer
Engineering Department
 
City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
 
Work: (867)979-6363 ext.233
Cell: (867)222-2968
Email: p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
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Sent: September-07-12 12:21 PM
To: Paul Clow; David Hohnstein
Cc: Meagan Leach
Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit Water Balance and Supplemental Water Supply
 
Good day Paul.  Acknowledged as received and is being assessed/reviewed internally for a
response.
Regards,
 
From: Paul Clow [mailto:P.Clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca] 
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 7:10 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Meagan Leach
Subject: City of Iqaluit Water Balance and Supplemental Water Supply
Importance: High
 
Hi Phyllis and David,
 
I am just wondering if you received my emails on Wednesday September 5, 2012 regarding our
Water Balance of Lake Geraldine and Supplementary Water Supply Plan for Lake Geraldine
Projects.
 
Paul Clow
Project Officer
Engineering Department
 
City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
 
Work: (867)979-6363 ext.233
Cell: (867)222-2968
Email: p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca
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